Entered: December 11th, 2023
Signed: December 8th, 2023

SO ORDERED

A

| .
J’DA\VID E.RICE
U. S. BANKRUPTCY JUDGE

IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND

(Baltimore Division)

In re: Bankruptcy Case No.:
LaTanya Denise Robinson, 23-14421-DER

Debtor Chapter 7

ORDER DIRECTING DISGORGEMENT OF FEE
AND IMPOSING FINES ON BANKRUPTCY PETITION
PREPARER AND ISSUING INJUNCTION FOR VIOLATION OF 11 U.S.C. § 110

Upon consideration of the U.S. Trustee’s Motion to Disgorge Fee and Impose Fines

on Bankruptcy Petition Preparer For Violations of 11 U.S.C. § 110, any responses thereto,
after notice and an opportunity for hearing, good cause therefore having been stated in the
Motion, that Cordae Scott is bankruptcy petition preparer, that Cordae Scott failed to
disclose her services and the fee she charged the debtor in this case and, thus, violated 11
U.S.C. § 110(h)’s fee disclosure requirements, that Cordae Scott violated numerous other

subsections of 11 U.S.C. § 110 in her efforts to hide her preparation activities from this

Court, effectively preventing oversight, it is by the United States Bankruptcy Court for the

District of Maryland,
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ORDERED, that the U.S. Trustee’s Motion to Disgorge Fee and Impose Fines on

Bankruptcy Petition Preparer for Violations of 11 U.S.C. § 110 be, and hereby is,

GRANTED:; and it is further

ORDERED, that, on or before fifteen (15) days after the date of the entry of this
Order, Cordae Scott shall disgorge and refund to the debtor the $575 fee the debtor paid
Cordae Scott to assist the debtor in filing this case; and it is further

ORDERED, that, on or before thirty-five (35) days after the date of the entry of this
Order, Cordae Scott shall pay damages to the debtor in the amount of $2,000; and it is
further

ORDERED, that, on or before thirty-five (35) days after the date of the entry of this
Order, Cordae Scott shall pay fines in the amount of $6,500 to the United States Trustee;
and it 1s further

ORDERED, that after making the payments directed and required by this Order,
and by no later than forty-five (45) days after the entry of this Order, Cordae Scott shall
file in this case a statement under the penalties of perjury with the Bankruptcy Clerk’s
Office (the “Refund Statement”): (1) confirming that all payments ordered herein have
been made; (2) identifying the amounts of the payments; (3) the manner in which the
payments were made; and (4) the date(s) of the payments; and it is further

ORDERED, that Cordae Scott shall include her current and complete address for
mailing in the Refund Statement; and it is further

ORDERED, that Cordae Scott shall serve a copy of the Refund Statement on the

United States Trustee and the debtor; and it 1s further
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ORDERED, that Cordae Scott is enjoined from acting as a bankruptcy petition
preparer.

cc: Debtor
Monique D. Almy, Esq.
BPP Cordae Scott
Katherine A. Levin
{End of Order}



